From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 2/2/2021 7:00:34 PM

Subject: RE: Projects Needing Base Maps Created

Right on — thank yo_

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:59 PM
To
Cc

Subject: Projects Needing Base Maps Created

Below is a list of projects that need base maps that have been approved through the WFGC.

Order Name Scope Link Division OH Miles
ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 - HO1-LR2951 2021-02769 DI 1.18

ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - H05-LR726 2021-00327 NB 3.45

ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - HO1-LR99904 | 2021-02773 NB 0

ECOP - FULTON 1107 - HO2-LR604 2021-02767 SO 2.74

SH - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 2021-01900 HB 2.24

SH - UPPER LAKE 1101 CB 2021-03151 HB 0.02

SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 2021-03744 NV 0.48

cwsP - MARIPOSA I P+ - 2021-03302 YO 4.6

This group of projects were approved tonight but we will not see the official EDRS approval until Thursday for
some

Order Name AA Link Division OH Miles

CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1 |  2018-89221 sl 6.51
CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2 |  2018-89225 SI 6.42
CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 |  2018-89227 S| 9.95
cwsp - miDDLETOWNEEGEG 2020-88310 HB 0.71
CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB 2021-01236 YO 5.25

These projects have not been approved through the WFGC as of yet
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Order

Thank You,

Name AA Link Division OH Miles
ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH 1 2020-51816 HB 25
ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH2 2020-53670 HB 5.98
ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH3 | 2020-53724 HB 3.26
ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Ph2 | 2020-78306 HB 3.58
ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Ph1 | 2020-78081 HB 3.46
SH - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 2020-82753 NV 3.27
SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR 302610 2020-81139 HB 3.16
SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH1 2020-87776 HB 0.79
SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2 2020-87780 HB 0.63
SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3 2020-87782 HB 0.4
SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH4 2020-87784 HB 0.38
CWSP - TIDEWATER 2020-87771 DI 1.2
CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB 2020-88260 M 0
CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB 2020-88250 M 0
cwsP - wiLbwooD | 2021-01188 NV 2.58
CWSP - WILDWOOD 1101 LR 1454 TEHAMA CO | 2021-01193 NV 4.21
cWSP - KIRKER NG 2021-01226 DI 0
CWSP - WYANDOTTE N 2021-01235 NV 0.8
cwsP - MOUNTAIN QUARRIES I 2021-00875 Sl 3.11
cwWsP - HIGHLANDS 2021-00785 HB 4.47
vacaviLLE NI 2021-01037 SA 4.86
VACAVILLE - 2 2021-01589 SA 5.31
CWSP - COARSEGOLD 2104CB 2021-01581 YO 8.58
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